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Mr. Larry Mize

The DOE would not ask for the state of Utah's formal concurrence until the modified
RAP has been formally trrasmitted to the designated point of contact at the state of

Utah.

If you have any questions, please call me at (505) 845-5657 or Steve Hamp, the DOE

site manager at (505) 845-5640.

Enclosure

c¢ w/o enclosure:

.. Morten, Utah

M. Layton, NRC

S. Hamp, UMTRA

F. Bosiljevac, UMTRA

Sincerely,

Dow /Wéffu@v

Don Metzler

Hydrology Manager

Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action
Project Office
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